

Rebecca Hill

Chalfont St Giles, Buckinghamshire
rebeccaevhill@gmail.com 07557146443
www.becky-hill.com

An ambitious, trustworthy and customer-centric individual; possessing experience taken from roles held in hairdressing/beauty, crew and retail sector. A reliable employee with a proven record of building trusted relationships with colleagues, as well as with customers.

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- Hairdressing NVQ Level 2 & Level 3
- Wella foundation Colouring Course
- La Biostetique Hair-up Course
- Steiner Academy Certified Courses in:
 - Go Smile
 - Barbering
 - Keratin Complex
 - Phyto hair care
 - Men's skincare & facials

- Balmain System Volume & Double hair (In salon training)
- Kent barbering academy 1 day course
- In salon training with wella
- Solution Selling
- Crowd Management & Human Behaviour Certified – ‘Carnival Elation’ Cruise Ship
- Crisis Management Certified – ‘Carnival Elation’ Cruise Ship
- HOB Blowdry Course
- HOB Classic Cutting
- HOB Foundation Cut's

EDUCATION

Chalfonts Community College – 2004 to 2009

9 GCSE Passes between A to C Grade
Including Maths, English and science.

Davina Fermi Make up Academy- October 5th - 31st 2015

Fashion, media & TV make up intense 4 week course

EMPLOYMENT

Freelance Hairstylist

October 2014- Current date

Freelance Makeup artist

November 2015- Current date

Photoshoot- Makeup artist & hairstylist

February 2016

- Design hair and make up to match the image of the stylist.
- Creating two different looks, dark vs light
- Applying touch ups on set
- One day shoot

Pilot for a TV show 'Charlie'- Hair and makeup artist 2015

30th & 31st January

- Design hair and make up to match the brief given
- Male grooming
- Hair and make up for the main actress 'Charlie'
- Remain on set to touch up cast

- Watch the monitor to ensure makeup and hair is in place

Benefit- Makeup customer advisor

December 2015

- Benefit was a Christmas temp contract.
- Daily duties included keeping the counter clean, tidy and well displayed.
- Applying make up to customers, matching up foundations, explaining how to use the products.

Photo shoot- photographer: Syl Ojalla

November 2015

Stylist: Vicky Wood

Model: Carloline Bruhn

- Design hair and make up to complement the styling.
- Famine, commercial fashion look
- Remain on set to touch up cast
- One day shoot

Just smile music video- Makeup artist

5.12.2015 & 11.12.2015

- Unpaid role as the makeup artist for a charity 'The happy world Company'.
- Designing the makeup look for the singer and doing touch ups throughout the day
- Make up for the main male actor in the video.

HOB Salon Ruislip - Hair Stylist

July 2014- October 2014

- Running my own column on a self employed basis.
- Recommending clients for other services.
- Advising hair care knowledge both in salon and for home use.
- Ensuring clients receive a 5* service and experience from entering to leaving the salon.

Travelling

April 2014- June 2014

Boots- Temporary Staff

January 2014- March 2014

(Had a few months home prior to travelling, joined boots just to gain extra money before setting off.)

- Customer service role, helping customers with their purchases and increasing sales.

Carnival Cruise Line – Spa/Salon Associate

August 2013 to December 2013

- Provided ship passengers with a Salon and Spa service; including hairdressing and spa treatments, as well as upselling beauty products in order to increase sales and drive commission.
- Provided passengers with a high-level of customer care; ensuring the guests enjoyed their time in the salon and felt relaxed during their stay.
- Advised on after care using our salon products as well as styling for themselves.
- Reported on salon sales at the end of each cruise; ensuring that sales targets were being met.
- Acted as a crisis and crowd management specialist; part of the ships health and safety policy.

Vision Hairdressers – Stylist & Hairdresser

September 2009 to July 2013

- Trained and qualified as a professional hair stylist during my time with Vision; obtaining NVQ level's 2 and 3. Core responsibility as a female and male Stylist.
- Advising customers/clients on styling and hair care products.
- Insuring clients received a high end service.
- Administrative responsibility for ordering stock, cashing-up/banking, and assisting with the creation of promotions.

REFERENCES

Reference information is available upon request